#### FINGER LAKES RUNNERS CLUB

Lorrie Marnell, President
PO Box 185
Locke, NY 13092
Minutes of FLRC Executive Board Meeting
June 11, 2003

Present: Diane Sherrer, Lorrie Marnell, Herb Engman, Don Tily, Jim Bisogni, Tom Meyer, Sandy Fitterer, Jeff Juran, Todd Mattison, Karen Grover, Jeff Bucholz, Jim Miner, Sue Aigen and Joe Reynolds
Lorrie called the meeting to order at 5:35
The minutes of the May 14, 2003 were approved.
Lorrie introduced Jeff Bucholz from the All Right Runners Group.

### **Race Reports:**

*Rec-Way 10K*: Jeff reported good running weather, an enjoyable race and he considered it a success. There were approximately 50 finishers. The race netted \$218.15.

June outdoor track meet: Diane reported for Tim that the weather was cold but there was good attendance, particularly from the Ithaca United Track Club. Tortoise and Hare: Jim Miner reported an excellent race with very few problems. There were 109 finishers. Race finances were not complete yet.

### **Upcoming Races**:

Twilight 5-K: Todd is looking for a few more volunteers to do registration, timing and results. There are 46 pre-registrered to date.

Finger Lakes Fifties: Joe reported that he is just starting to get the race organized since he has had other commitments. He is looking for an assistant director to help with the race. He is thinking of changing the race course slightly. 15 runners have pre-registered to date

July Outdoor Track Meet: No report

#### **Finances**:

Lorrie reported for John Sholeen that the checking account is \$6303.70 and the scholarship fund is at \$2945.49. Our money market investment is \$6355.39. Lorrie raised the question whether we should continue our yearly contribution to the Ithaca United Track club given that the mission of the club has changed to a more competitive nature. Jim Miner moved and Tom seconded a motion to cease our yearly contribution and encourage Ithaca United to use our Scholarship program to help those in the Club that require financial assistance to pursue their running activities. The motion passed unanimously.

#### **Newsletter:**

Diane reported that the July newsletter was in progress. She thanked Tom for a great profile.

## **Membership**:

Lorrie is temporarily acting as membership chair until a replacement for John Beach can be found. She had no report.

#### **Club Historian**:

No report.

### Web Page:

Tom reported that the new Club website is up and running. The new URL is "fingerlakesrunners.org". The annual fee is \$120 and we need to pay \$60 for the URL (good for 2 years). The new website has many more features than our old website. Tom showed some examples of the topographic mapping program that we recently purchased. This included 2-D, 3-D and profile maps.

# **Equipment**:

Jim Miner reminded race directors that they should instruct volunteers how to properly use the Seiko timers.

# **VP Reports:**

Trails: No report Track: No report Roads: No report

### Other Business:

Jeff reported about 10 people participated in the Ithaca Festival parade and that he hopes to continue participating in coming years.

Sue reported that she is still investigating Club singlets.

Lorrie reported that National Running Center is requiring that we submit to them a list of race registrants mailing addresses in order for them to sell at the 5 &10. It was generally agreed that we should not give out these addresses so we will discontinue our association with the National Running Center.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 PM.

Submitted by:

Jim Bisogni